

Natasha Sookmangal

From: Wilfred Teper
Sent: September 8, 2008 3:47 PM
To: Natasha Sookmangal
Subject: FW: EB-2008-0270

Please put this e-mail on the paper record and TRIM electronic record. (Sun-Canadian Vidal Street pipe relocation) EB-2008-0270

Thanks
 Wilfred

From: Neil Mckay
Sent: September 8, 2008 12:34 PM
To: 'Bill Wachsmuth'
Cc: BoardSec; Wilfred Teper
Subject: RE: EB-2008-0270

Thanks Bill

EB-2008-0270

OEB BOARD SECRETARY	
File No:	Sub File: <i>19</i>
Panel	
Licensing	<i>Wilfred-T.</i>
Other	
00/04 <i>NE</i>	

From: Bill Wachsmuth [mailto:bwachsmuth@spectraenergy.com]
Sent: September 8, 2008 11:24 AM
To: clong@blgcanada.com; Neil Mckay
Subject: EB-2008-0270

Union Gas received a copy of the notice of application for the above captioned project.

I have reviewed the notice with staff at Union and we do not have any concerns with the project. Union will not be intervening, or providing formal submissions in the proceeding

Bill Wachsmuth
 519 436 5457